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Logsdon, Jeremy

From: Price, Merrall
Sent: Saturday, May 31, 2025 9:27 AM
To: Hale, Rob
Cc: Malott, Jo Ann; Logsdon, Jeremy
Subject: Re: PCAL - LLC 

Hi Rob, 
 
We haven’t taught this in a long time, so this might be a question for CEBS folks. I’m copying Jeremy, 
though I know their UE is now literacy, so might not be relevant. It was always ok in the past—Cierra used 
to teach it for us—but times change. I’m planning on Ashley Edwards Cook being IoR for fall. 
 
Thanks, 
 
Merrall 
 
 
Sent from my iPad 
 
 

On May 31, 2025, at 1:58 PM, Hale, Rob <rob.hale@wku.edu> wrote: 

  
Hey Jo Ann and ccing Merrall, 
 
I'm generally okay with this but want to confirm with Merrall that we haven't had any 
challenges credentialling folks to teach this course with any MA or MS degree. I haven't 
been intimately involved with credentialing and am filling in while we replace Beth. 
 
Rob 
 
--   
Rob Hale (he/him)  
Associate Provost for Faculty & Academic Excellence  
Professor of English  
Western Kentucky University  
https://wku.zoom.us/my/robhale  
270-745-5776  

 
From: Malott, Jo Ann <joann.malott@wku.edu> 
Sent: Friday, May 30, 2025 9:22 AM 
To: Hale, Rob <rob.hale@wku.edu> 
Subject: PCAL - LLC  
  
Hi Rob, 
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PCAL needs to hire someone to teach the PCAL University Experience course so we are creating a 
part-time faculty posting (like all the others). Does this look ok to you? It’s little more general as far 
as the degree- just stating ‘Master’s’ vs ‘Master’s in the discipline’ and removing the terminal 
degree requirement for graduate level courses since that does not apply. 
  
Potter College of Arts & Letters (PCAL) is accepting applications to create a pool of qualified 
faculty to teach the PCAL University Experience course.  We are seeking part time faculty for day 
and evening classes at the main campus location. 
 
Requirements: 
A master's degree. Prior teaching experience and experience with online education is desirable. 
  
Thanks, 
Jo Ann Malott 
Employment Specialist 
P: 270-745-5934 
F: 270-745-5582 
http://www.wku.edu/hr 
https://www.wku.edu/hr/careers/ 
  

 
  


